From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 31-05-2023 11:47

Subject: Request to participate in Free 7-day Tech Career Bootcamp | Techedge23 — reg.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from AICTE!

We are happy to inform you that an Edtech start-up of India Masai School Masai, a
skilling institute, has been working to unlock India’s human potential with their
revolutionary software development course, Masai ONE, which allows students from
all education backgrounds to enter the tech industry.

Masai School wants to provide a 7-day Tech Career Bootcamp free of charge for
higher education students.

Register Now - https://www.prepleaf.com/techedge

Date - 1st June - 7th June

With tailored simulations led by industry experts, designed to give a hands-on
experience through tailored simulations. Students will master technical tests and
interviews, enhance their resume, and be fully prepared for future hiring.
Students will earn a certificate of completion

The workshop will have:

[~] Understand tech company processes

[~] Learn from industry experts through tailored simulations
/] Enhance resume, master technical tests & interviews
(] Be prepared for future hiring with prompt engineering

[~] Earn a Certificate of Completion

In this connection, it is requested to encourage your students to participate in this
workshop.

For any further clarifications, feel free to contact Mr. Randhir
Kumar, randhir.kumar@masaischool.com,6366225611

With Regards,

Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar,
Chief Coordinating Officer,
AICTE HQs, New Delhi
011-29581423
internship@aicte-india.org
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